CORRESPONDENCE
12/5/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 10341-2017

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 4:51 PM

To: '‘Deer Creek Utilities'

Subject: RE: Dockets 20170000-0T, 20170005-WS, 20170222-WS

Good afternoon Ms. Morris,

We have received your updated email address and we will update the contact information in our
system for Dockets 20170000, 20170005 and 20170222.

Sincerely,

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Deer Creek Utilities [mailto:deercreekutilities@aegiscms.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 4:46 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Dockets 20170000-0OT, 20170005-WS, 20170222-WS

To whom it may concern,

Per your faxed request on Tuesday, December 5, 2017. Please update the e-mail address for Deer Creek RV
Golf & Country Club to deercreekutilities@aegiscms.com.

Thank you,

AleenaMorris

Utility Manager

Deer Creek RV Golf & Country Club

Phone: 863-424-2839 option 4| www.deercreekrv.com






